I RLS

RADIOPHARMACIES

August 8, 2024

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Materials Licensing Section
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle,IL 60532-4352

Re: RLS Livonia, License Number 21-24828-01MD
Licensing:

Please allow this letter to serve as notice that RLS (USA), Inc. wishes to amend the
above referenced license as follows:

Please add/increase:

. Maximum .
Maximum Activity or Chemical or
Radioisotope [Number of 1ty Physical Authorized Use
Quantity per
Sources Form
Source
Lu-177 Total 50 Ci Any Receipt, storage,

manipulation, dispensing
and redistribution to
authorized recipients.

Should you have any additional questions or require additional information, please feel
free to contact me personally at 773-318-2621 or by email at glenn.sullivan@rls.bio.
Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Glenn P. Sullivan, Ph.D.
Director Regulatory Affairs

Corporate Radiation Safety Officer
RLS (USA), Inc.

CC: Livonia 21-24828-01MD License File
Livonia RSO



Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 2:10 PM

To: Martha Pavon

Cc: Sandy Pavon

Subject: FW: RLS (USA), Inc. - Amendment Requests
Attachments: DET 50 Ci Lu177.pdf; STL 50 Ci Lu 177.pdf

Good morning, Martha @

Canyou please add the attached to ADAMS? They need to be two separate entries because they are two different
license numbers.

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Michael Boutwell <Michael.Boutwell@rls.bio>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 1:55 PM

To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov>

Cc: RArequest <RArequest@rls.bio>; Glenn Sullivan <glenn.sullivan@rls.bio>
Subject: [External_Sender] RLS (USA), Inc. - Amendment Requests

Good afternoon,

RLS (USA), Inc. would like to submit the attached amendment requests for an increase in Lu-177
possession limits. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Michael Boutwell

Health Physicist

m: +1 940 273 1106
e: michael.boutwell@rls.bio

Disclaimer



The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



